School Community Council – January 8, 2016

In Attendance:

Rebecca McLaughlin, Ashley Rayback, Alicia Hickman, Fabiola Tapia, Jill Franklin, Maren Clayton, Lori Carlson, Lucy Quintero

- Reviewed and Approve SCC meeting minutes from the last meeting on November 13, 2015.
- Establish Attendance and Voting Rules
- In addition to posting the minutes on the website, Debbie will email minutes from each meeting to everyone to review before the next meeting.
- We will RSVP via email to respect everyone's time and to determine if we need to reschedule.
- If we cannot attend the SCC meeting in person we can attend via conference call and cast vote via phone.
- We want two more voting parent members. Jill will do some advertising.
- Review Current School Trustland Plan -- Determine if there is a need to amend the plan
- After reviewing DIBELS and SAGE data Jill proposed to change the language arts goal for SAGE and DIBELS growth as well as to change DIBELS to reflect grades K-3 and SAGE to reflect grades 3-6. We looked at historical data for both SAGE and DIBELS for the last two school years. Jill also presented iReady data for language arts and talked about the correlation of iReady and SAGE results even though iReady does not test writing and SAGE does. Our iReady reading scores look very strong for this time of year. Jill proposes we change the goal from 50% to 42%

gain based on our current data this is a more realistic goal. Jill proposes that we change the DIEBLS goal to reflect the 58% beginning of year to an end of year goal as 2-3 percentage points beyond what k-3 has been for the last 2 years which would be 73%.

- Additional changes to Trustlands goals Jill would like to remove math from academic areas of the Trustlands document because we don't have a math goal. She will change the measurements to reflect what the goals are. Jill will separate the DIBELS and SAGE goals into two goals and move the keyboarding goal to part of the SAGE goal.
- Committee voted to make changes to the current plan. Alicia Hickman made the motion to accept the changes and Ashley Rayback made a second to the motion. The voting to accept the change was unanimous.
- Review internet safety training requirements
- Rebecca wants to know how we can get the info out to parents about internet safety. Via website, newsletter, Facebook, and email. We will have information available at parent teacher conference.
- Set up an action plan if parents want to address internet safety with the school.
- NetSmartz assembly, teachers set up guidelines, parent/students signs agreement when they register, districts monitors student internet usage and sends a report to Jill, district recently had a "Fight the New Drug" meeting that was extensively publicized to the whole school district.
- Rebecca suggests that students need further education on how to report if they find something inappropriate on the internet.

• Reminder -- schoollandtrust.org - new training dvd, *Touch the Future* - watch this on your own from the website.